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MEMCRANDUM FOR: Chief

b
oL

iministration & Training Staff

. P - 7iacal psxiac

(£diting and Indexing Publication)

REFERENCE ¢ Memorandum for Chief, A&TS dated

28 March 1966 cromij A 25X1A°A

Subject as above

1. Per your request, I have figured that the total cost for

. . . 25X1A9A
editing and indexing _s book will amount to $674, based ‘

on the information in the referenced memorandum.

2. As I mentioned to you, my arrangement with OTR/BTF is
that we will not be asked to transfer any funds to cover the estimated

$324 in overtime costs for I -iting unless OTR 25X1A9A

runs short of funds at the end of the year.

25X1A9A
3. A suggested way of handling the reimbursement for Jl.

25X1A9A -x1ncf job would be for I o arrange to have 25X1A9A‘

bill him for the work. We can then arrange to have

25X1C I - wn for the amount, thereby elim-

inating any Agency connection, particularly in the event the pub-
lication should be classified.

25X1A9A

a v Chief, Budget and Fiscal Branch
Q Office of Security
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